
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Re: Enquiry
1 message

Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au> 22 October 2025 at 18:48
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

Would be faris muhammad razzak.

Regards

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 5:09:09 PM
To: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Subject: Re: Enquiry
 
Hello

Good afternoon 

Can you please confirm the name that will be stated on the payment you sent?

Kind Regards 
Aqib Majeed 
Office Administrator 
Viamed Ltd. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk 
Email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk 
Tel: 44 (0)1535 634 542 
Fax: 44 (0)1535 635 582 

Check out our product portfolio at: 
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio 

Meet us at MEDICA 2025: 
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf 
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765. 

E-mail Disclaimer 
----------------- 
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, Oct 13, 2025 at 2:32 PM Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au> wrote:
Hi Aqib,

Apologies for late response. Yes, I will proceed with payment and let you know.

Thank you,

18/12/2025, 14:00 Gmail - Re: Enquiry

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1844057757348977492%7Cmsg-f:1846705186510704… 1/9
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Faiza

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 12:37:38 PM
To: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Subject: Re: Enquiry
 
Hello

Good afternoon

This is a quick email to chase you in regards to your proforma(attached).

Can you please advise if you require this, if you don't reply within the expire date of the quote then we will delete of our
systems.

If you want to proceed with the proforma, please make payment .

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, Oct 3, 2025 at 5:00 PM Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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
Kind regards

Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

18/12/2025, 14:00 Gmail - Re: Enquiry
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
-----------------

On Thu, Sep 25, 2025 at 3:52 PM Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Hello

Good afternoon 

Thank you for confirming shipping address.

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.

If your happy with it and wish to proceed, please make payment.

The banking details are stated in the bottom left of our proforma.

Stock is currently being ordered and should be available in the next 2-3 weeks.

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

On Thu, Sep 25, 2025 at 12:19 PM Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au> wrote:
Hi,

18/12/2025, 14:00 Gmail - Re: Enquiry
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The delivery and invoice address are as follows:

Abdullah Mohammad Tashkandi trading EST
Building No. 4320 street AL MAHAD AL TUJARI 
Al Aziziyah Dist. 
UNIT NO. 42. 
Zip code. 23338
Additional No. 8228
Jeddah. Saudi Arabia
Attn : Abdullah Mohammed Tashkandi 
Tel +966 541277769

Thank you

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 2:15:11 PM
To: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Subject: Re: Enquiry
 
Hello

Good afternoon 

Can you please send me the delivery and invoice address your wanting this proforma sent to.

You can pay us by bank transfer, our banking details will be stated on the proforma.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

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

On Thu, Sep 25, 2025 at 12:09 PM Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au> wrote:
Hi,

Thank you for your email

Please send me invoice for 7 pc for MND2 Sensor.

18/12/2025, 14:00 Gmail - Re: Enquiry
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The shipping will be arranged via DHL from our end

Also, let me know mode of payment. Can you devise a payment link for me?

Let me know

Thank you

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 11:05:14 AM
To: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Subject: Re: Enquiry
 
Hello

Good morning 

Thank you for your email.

The price I gave you before is the best price we can give.

We will need payment in full before we can arrange shipping and only use UPS for our international shipping but
if you have a account with DHL we can use that.

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

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
-----------------

On Wed, Sep 24, 2025 at 8:54 PM Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au> wrote:
Hi,

Okay, can you please give me best price for City Technology Nitrogen Dioxide (NO2) Gas
Sensor MND2 MediceL.

I need to purchase 7 pcs for this but please provide me with a discounted price. 

Also, can I pay 50% advance and 50% when the goods are ready to be delivered?

Please also provide charges of DHL for shipping to Saudi Arabia.

18/12/2025, 14:00 Gmail - Re: Enquiry
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Can you please devise a payment link for me to do it online ?

Thank you

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 6:31:54 PM
To: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Subject: Re: Enquiry
 
Hello

Good morning 

We currently do not supply the 50163 Thomas G6/02-8 Rotary Vacuum Pump.

Yes we offer international shipping.

Please advise if we can assist with anything else.

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

On Wed, Sep 24, 2025 at 12:04 AM Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au> wrote:
Hi,

Thank you for your message. Do you have international shipping? Please let me know.

Also, please let me know if you have the following 

50163 thomas G6/02-8 rotary vaccum pump.

Please confirm

Thank you

18/12/2025, 14:00 Gmail - Re: Enquiry
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From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 4:03:11 PM
To: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Subject: Re: Enquiry
 
Hello 

We supply the Nitric Oxide Gas Sensor MNO2B MedicaL.

The current price for that is £244.10 each Ex VAT, we have no stock at the moment and a lead time of 4
weeks.

Please advise if you require any further assistance.

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

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
-----------------

On Tue, Sep 23, 2025 at 1:58 PM Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au> wrote:
Hi,

Thank you for your quote. Please confirm price and availability for MNO-2B Nitrogen
oxide sensor as well. 

Please let me know price for 5 of this as well.

Thank you

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:53:48 PM
To: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Subject: Re: Enquiry
 
Hello

Good afternoon 

The current price for 5 of them will be £170.50 each Ex VAT.

18/12/2025, 14:00 Gmail - Re: Enquiry
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We have no stock at the moment and a lead time of 4 weeks, please advise if you require any further
assistance.

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

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in
the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible. 

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

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

On Tue, Sep 23, 2025 at 1:45 PM Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au> wrote:
I am located in Australia and my client is in Saudi Arabia. Address for delivery would
be within UK

Baby Joseph Macheery
142 Bowhillgrove 
Thurnby Lodge 
LE5 2PE
Leicester
LeicesterShire 
United Kingdom

 Tel 00447926567206

Kindly let me know.

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:40:48 PM
To: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Subject: Re: Enquiry
 
Hello

Good afternoon

Can you confirm your company details and full address.

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

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

From: Sales Raztronics <sales@raztronics.au>
Date: Tue, 23 Sept 2025 at 13:28
Subject: Enquiry
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

City Technology Nitrogen Dioxide (NO2) Gas Sensor MND2 MediceL.

Need 5 of these sensors. Please confirm availability and price.

Thank you

18/12/2025, 14:00 Gmail - Re: Enquiry
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